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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

September 24, 2014

Dr. Dan R. Jones

President

Texas A&M University — Commerce
PO, Box 3011

Commerce, TX 75428

Dear Dr. Jones:
Thank you for your letter of May 30, 2014, notifying the Commission of your plans to relocate

your operations at the Universities Center at Dallas to a new location, beginning January 2, 2015.
The Texas A&M University — Commerce operations in Dallas will move from:

Current location: New Location:
Universities Center at Dallas Pacific Place

1901 Main Street 1910 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, TX 75201 Dallas, TX 75201

This new space will provide 42,203 square feet for offices and classrooms to support current
programs and will accommodate expansion of existing programs at the site.

We accept notification of the relocation and require no additional information.
Best regards,

Belle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.

President
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